
 

 

                                                                                                                                           City Hall 

                                                                                                                1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

           BOARD of SUPERVISORS                                                                  San Francisco 94102-4689 

                                                                                                                                    Tel. No. 554-5184 

                                                                                                                                    Fax No. 554-5163 

                                                                                                                               TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

 

 

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Andrico Penick, Director 
  Real Estate Division  

 
Ben Rosenfield, City Controller 
 Office of the Controller 
 
Harlan Kelly, Jr. General Manager 
 Public Utilities Commission  

 
 
FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk  

Rules Committee 
 
DATE:  February 6, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED  

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee has received the following proposed 
legislation, introduced by Mayor Breed on January 29, 2019: 
 

File No.  190111 
 
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to establish the San 
Francisco Green New Deal Fund for the purpose of studying, purchasing, 
or building facilities to generate, transmit, distribute, or store an electric 
power generation or transmission system. 

 
If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org.  
 
 
c: Todd Rydstrom, Office of the Controller 
 Juliet Ellis, Public Utilities Commission 
 Donna Hood Public Utilities Commission  
 John Scarpulla, Public Utilities Commission 
 Christopher Whitmore, Public Utilities Commission 
 
  










